Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Engeijohn, Daniel - FSIS

Ce: McKean, Jennifer - FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith -
FSIS

Subject: RE: Horses

The plant in Missouri is expecting to receive their lagoon permit by Friday of this week. That should be the only thing
left to allow them a grant of inspection. If that occurs on Friday they informed us they would need a week or so to

arrange for a crew to begin work. Based on that it appears that they would be prepared to begin production on July 8,
2013 or later.

Thanks,

Paul Kiecker

District Manager

Springdale District Office

Office of Field Operations

Food Safety and Inspection Service
Phone: (479) 751-8412
paul.kiecker@fsis.usda.gov

From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 2:45 PM

To: McKean, Jennifer - FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Subject: FW: Horses

We are having daily meetings in DC on equine leading up to the likely issuance of one or more grants
yet this week. Please send in daily reports. In particular, | need to have an understanding of when
slaughter of live horses likely could first begin if one your establishment received a grant on Thursday
or Friday of this week. As soon as | know that, | will alert APHIS so that they can consider
when/where joint FSIS/APHIS training will take place.

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD
Assistant Administrator
Office of Field Operations (OFO), FSIS, USDA
Rm 344-E JWB, 1400 independence Ave, SW, WDC 20250
Main Office -- (202) 720-8803
Voicemail — {202) 720-0089
Text - (202) 368-5457
Fax -- (202) 720-5439

"OFO -- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"”

From: Williams, Charles - FSIS
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 3:37 PM
To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS
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Cc: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS
Subject: Horses

Anything new today on the horse inspection front, besides what OGC brought to our attention?

cw

Charles E. Williams
Director
IS/OPPD/FSIS/USDA
Phone: (202) 720-3885
Fax: (202) 690-0486

AR0004694





